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Clarifications No. 2 

Ref. no. PNG/AF/VNA/2014 – Request for Proposal Climate Risk, Vulnerability and Needs 
Assessment for Morobe, Madang, East Sepik, Northern and New Ireland Provinces of Papua 
New Guinea 
 

Dear Bidders, 
Please find below clarifications to questions received by bidders: 
 
Question No. 1: 
We want to check on the exact requirements to submit the financial and technical 
proposal. It was not written in the notes from the meeting. Is it to be broken up into 5 MB 
parts? How should we submit both financial and technical sections as they are to be 
separated? 
UNDP - PNG Answer No. 1: 
Please refer to page No. 22, DS No. 23 for submission of offers by e-mail and DS No. 10 
on page 20 for submission of the Security Bid. 

 
 

Question No. 2: 
Is Existing spatial data availability (basemaps, topographic, current landcover/landuse 
data), or do we need to produce/update it? Or just use is as published from data custodian? 
UNDP-PNG Answer 2: 
UNDP is sure about the availability of the data; from our experience we can say that the 
data availability may be limited in PNG.  
 

 

 

Question No. 3: 
Is there any allocated budget for new acquisition of high-resolution of satellite imagery? 
from the project. 
UNDP-PNG Answer 3: 
If the company requires to acquire high-resolution satellite imagery for the assessment, 
they need to factor in the cost in their proposal. 
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Question No. 4: 
We have found some information on the webpage of RMSI - India. We would like to 
know what is the relationship with the VNA - RfP and if it is related to the project, if we 
could have the report or more information about it? 
 
UNDP-PNG Answer 4: 
The information on RMSI webpage is related to studies conducted by them. As referred to 
in the pre proposal minutes of meeting, the report can be sent upon request. 
 
 
 
End of Clarifications…………………………………………………………………………………………... 

 


